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In re: Eternity Media Group, LLC
WLNO(AM), New Orleans, Louisiana
Facility Identification Number: 58393
file Number: BMP-20180719AAF

Dear Mr. Pugh:

This refers to the above-captioned minor change application BMP-20 18071 9AAF to modify
construction permit BP-20 17061 9AEI for station WLNO(AM).

By letters dated June 8, 2018 and October 17, 2018, Mexico respectively objected to both
WLNO’s construct permit nighttime power 0.245 kW, and to WLNO’s proposed nighttime
power of 0.3 kW because they cause interference to Class A station, XEEP, Ejercito de Orient,
Federal District. Upon further review, we agree with Mexico’s results. Specifically, we find that
the proposed nighttime 0.025 mV/m -10% skywave contour would overlap the 0.5 mV/m -50%

skywave contour of XEEP, in violation of the US/Mexican Agreement. We have determined that
a reduction in WLNO’s nighttime operation to 10 Watts would eliminate the Mexican overlap. In
addition, the proposed antenna efficiency of 400 mV/rn for daytime and 205 mV/m for nighttime
are incorrectly calculated. Based upon Figure 8 of Section 73.190 of the Commission’s rules, the
correct antenna efficiency for both daytime and nighttime is 307.06 mV/mfkW at 1 kilometer for
the proposed 72.3 meters (92°) tower and the ground system of 120 radials 70.7 meters in length.

further action on the subject application will be withheld for thirty (30) days from the date of this
letter in order to provide an opportunity to file a curative electronic amendment. Failure to
respond or file an amendment within this time period will result in the dismissal of the
application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Rules.

Sincerely,

Son K. Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau


